

Chair: Alice Rubbra  
Secretary: Henner Petin  
Returning Officer: Akshay Bilolikar

## 1. Report from the JCR President

Discussion about the Gym: critical points would be if it didn't include weights and if it stopped subscription to the Iffley Gym  
Time scale not sure yet

## 2. Reports / Questions to Officers

## 3. Reading from the Poet Laureate

## 4. Ratifications from Previous Meetings

## 5. Constitutional Amendments

## 6. Motions of No Confidence

## 7. Charities Motions

## 8. Monetary Motions

### **A nice JCR Photograph**

This JCR Notes

1. That our JCR President asked our Clubs and Societies Officer to organise a JCR Photograph for the beginning of Trinity Term 2017.
2. That a number of other JCRs within the University take photos of their JCR members on an annual basis and that Corpus JCR has done this in the past.
3. That the Clubs and Societies Officer has got a number of quotes from photography companies and that he believes the one that offers the best value for money is from Penguin Photography who ask for a £250 deposit.
4. That this £250 deposit is refundable upon us selling 60 copies of the photographs taken on the day.
5. That the sales target can include photos of the college sports teams and societies and that there has been interest amongst the JCR for photos of this nature to be taken.

This JCR Believes

That we should organise for photographs of our JCR members as well as our sports teams and societies to be taken

This JCR Resolves

1. To mandate the JCR Treasurer to pay the £250 deposit so that the photograph company can be booked
2. To mandate the JCR Clubs and Societies Officer to organise for the photos to be taken in early Trinity Term at a time convenient for the JCR.

**Proposed: Peter Woodcock**

**Seconded: Shiv Bhardwaj**

SFQ:

Teneeka: how much would they cost individually?

11 and 16 pounds for A4 and A3 respectively.

Debate: none

Vote: Motion passes unanimously

### **Technicolour Yawn**

This JCR Notes

1. Somebody in the JCR couldn't handle their drink after halfway hall
2. This person was also too irresponsible to come forward and pay
3. The JCR has had to cover their costs, and without a motion, this will have to come from the Entz budget

This JCR Believes

1. The Entz Pres should not have to pay for other people's indiscretions
2. The scouts should not have to clean up after if JCR members are idiots

This JCR Resolves

1. For £30 to be allocated for the payment of the vomit fine
2. To all be a bit more responsible in future

**Proposed: Shiv Bhardwaj**

**Seconded: Thomas Munro / Pete Woodcock, takes over**

SFQ:

Jack: what if the person is not a member of the college?

Shiv: I guess the person they are with would be responsible

Jack: How do we know it is not an MCR member?

Shiv: we don't

Debate:

Points of information by Alice: the Dean is very annoyed, can people

please be taken to the quad if they're about to be ill, so it can be cleaned up more easily

Vote: Motion passes unanimously

## 9. Motions as submitted

### **Suspended Students Voting Rights**

This JCR Notes

1. Suspending studies does not technically have to sever a student's relationship with the JCR
2. At Corpus, suspended students cannot vote in college elections even though they will be effected by the work of elected officer's when they return to college.
3. Other college JCRs, such as Pembroke, have allowed students suspending their studies to vote in JCR elections.

This JCR Believes:

That no student, whatever their study status, should feel excluded from the JCR community without a choice.

This JCR resolves

To mandate the JCR President and Vice President to draft a new constitutional resolve to allow suspended students the right to vote in JCR elections by second week of Trinity term.

**Proposed: Bex Waterfield**

**Seconded: Tom Spink**

SFQ:  
none

Debate:  
none

Vote:  
The motion passes unanimously

### **Fresher's Week Rep**

This JCR Notes:

1. The Entz Prez needs a helper for freshers week
2. The Entz Prez would like a helper outside his current committee
3. Fresher's week planning is well underway

This JCR Believes

1. It would help make the organisation smooth
2. It would increase the quality of non-clubbing events as more time can be put into considering them

This JCR Resolves

1. To mandate the Returning Officer to hold an election on Thursday of 2nd Wk Trinity Term to hold elections for a 'Fresher's Week Rep'
2. To invite potential candidates to send an email signalling their interest to the Entz Prez

**Proposed: Shiv Bhardwaj**

**Seconded: Zereena Arshad - Abi Newton takes over**

SFQ:

Polly: would this be separate to FreshCom?

Shiv: the person would be part of FreshCom?

Xav: would it be voted for by JCR Members?

Shiv: I suppose I would have just chosen someone. Move to debate

Debate:

Xav: amendment to change resolves 1. to mandate the Returning Officer to hold an election on Thursday of 2nd Wk Trinity Term to hold elections for a 'Fresher's Week Rep'

Amendment taken as friendly

Vote:

The motion passes unanimously

10. Emergency Motions

11. Any other Business